
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI202223/127 

From: 
 

Other 

Date: 
 

08 July 2022 

Subject: 
 

Number of elective invasive procedure cancellations from 2017 to present 

 
 
Q1 How many booked elective invasive procedures (this includes but is not limited to 

procedures being performed in operating theatres, interventional radiology or other 
radiology suites, cardiac catheter labs, endoscopy and any other site not mentioned 
involving an invasive procedure, whether under local anaesthetic, general anaesthetic, 
spinal or epidural anaesthetic, peripheral nerve block, or sedation) did your trust cancel 
in the calendar years: 

a. 2017 
b. 2018 
c. 2019 
d. 2020 
e. 2021 

  
A1 a. 206 

b. 257 
c. 174 
d. 176 
e. 237 

  
Q2 How many booked elective invasive procedures (this includes but is not limited to 

procedures being performed in operating theatres, interventional radiology or other 
radiology suites, cardiac catheter labs, endoscopy and any other site not mentioned 
involving an invasive procedure, whether under local anaesthetic, general anaesthetic, 
spinal or epidural anaesthetic, peripheral nerve block, or sedation) did your trust cancel 
at the date of this request (08 July 2022) in this calendar year? 

  
A2 Data for 2022 calendar year only available up to 30 June 2022 at this time - 107 
  

 


